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TO:   All Bidders  

  

FROM:  Linda Wolf, CPA, Purchasing Agent  

  

DATE:  June 22, 2017  

  

SUBJECT:  Addendum #1 Courthouse Heating System Repairs 

  

This Addendum, issued to bid document holders of record, indicates changes to the bid documents for the 

Courthouse Heating System Repairs Bid Opening July 7, 2017.  
  

Following is a list of scope changes after pre-bid walkthrough: 

Drawing H202- First Floor Piping Plan 

Location K- In addition to replacing the supply and return unions as stated, replace 2” dielectric unions with 

mated steel and copper flanges with a TFE gasket. The copper flange to be a sweated and the steel flange to be press on. 

Drawing H203- Second Floor Piping Plan 

Location N- The piping in this area is steel. The scope stays the same for this location except the flanges, valves 

and drain fittings change from brass/copper to steel. 

Location U- Essex County DPW will remove a portion of firewall to allow access to replace the dielectric unions as 

outlined in the scope for this location. 

 

       
      END OF ADDENDUM # 1  

  



    


